City of Seattle Request for Proposal #SCL-961
Addendum 

Updated 11/9/09


The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SCL-961, titled Skagit Tug Boats   released on 10/9/09.  The due date and time for responses is updated to as 12/02/09, 2:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	10/13/09
	11/3/09
	Is this limited to businesses located within City of Seattle or Washington State?
	No
	

	2
	10/19/09
	11/3/09
	Will the City make an exception to the minimum requirement of having built 2 aluminum-hull boats in the past 5 years?
	
	See answer to #4.

	3
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Is a bid bond required?
	No
	

	4
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Do vendors have to have built two boats that have met USCG, ABS and ABYC to meet the minimum qualification?
	Yes
	Page 2 of RFP, Section 2. Minimum Qualifications  bullets are replaced with:
· Must have designed, constructed, and delivered two (2) aluminum hull boats OR two (2) tug boats within the past 5 years.

· Must have constructed two (2) vessels meeting USCG, ABS, and ABYC specifications within the past 5 years.
· Must provide a Letter of Commitment from a qualified bond company with the bid, equal to 100% of the offer.

	5
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Is there an upfront payment made to the Vendor at the time of contract award?
	No, see RFP, page 6, “Notice to proceed and progress of work”, Item A. 
	

	6
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	RFP, page 8, “Payments/Invoicing”, Item #2 – What’s the breakdown?
	See RFP, page 9, Paragraph after Item 4.  Also, if items have a long lead time, the City may negotiate payment.
	


	7
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	What is the period of time City Light has to approve design?
	SCL will have up to 2 weeks to approve the design without impacting the delivery date.
	Page 5 of the RFP, PRE-BUILD MEETING is revised as follows:  The pre-build meeting will be held in Newhalem Washington at a date mutually agreeable to the Vendor and SCL.  At a minimum, the lead designer and a shipyard representative shall be in attendance.  SCL will have two weeks following the pre-build meeting to provide final approval or rejection of the design documents without impacting the final delivery date of the vessels.  If the design documents meet with SCL approval, A Notice to Proceed with construction, fabrication and procurement will be issued as described below.

 

	8
	10/27/09
	
	Do we have to pay Prevailing Wage?
	Answer pending
	

	9
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Will the City lower the amount required for the contract bond?  
	No.  100% bond or letter of credit is still required; however we have now added language that we reserve the option of waiving the bond after contract award.
	See RFP, page 14, “Contract Bond”, Add the following paragraph – At the City of Seattle’s option, prior to execution of the purchase contract, the City of Seattle may waive the bond requirement. (The cost of the bond will be part of the price evaluation.)

	10
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Will you lower the amount on the letter of credit?
	See answer #9
	


	11
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	What is the maximum height for the trailer?
	The vendor is responsible for arranging transportation, including use of the most appropriate trailer.  As stated in the RFP, two tunnels must be navigated on SR20.  It is up to the vendor to verify the dimensions of each tunnel, however, WaDOT has provided the dimensions presented in #14 below.
	

	12
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	What is the height of the elevated wheelhouse?
	The elevated wheelhouse on the Diablo Lake vessel must be tall enough to see over our barge (from 1 – 3ft above the water line depending on the load) plus the load, which is typically a standard semi truck with trailer.
	

	13
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	What is the height of the barge when empty?  When full?
	See answer to #12
	

	14
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	What is the dimension of the tunnels located on SR 20?
	It is the responsibility of the vendor to research the dimension of the tunnels. However, WADOT has provided the following dimensions:  Tunnel #1 at MP 122.43 is 16’ 8” and tunnel 2 at mp 124.07 is 17’ 8”.  During the winter, road and tunnel ice may change these dimensions.  In addition, the Ross Lake vessel will need to transit a tunnel on our access road which has an approximate clearance height of 11 ft. 
	

	15
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Pilot house, Detachable or hinged?
	As per the specifications, Ross lake vessel wheelhouse can be either detachable or hinged.  Diablo Lake vessel wheelhouse is not to be hinged.  It will only be removed during initial delivery and for major repairs.
	

	16
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Do you know the lead time of the engines?
	No, however based on the size, we believe them to be readily available
	

	17
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Besides the engines, are any other items on the specifications brand specific?
	No
	

	18
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Where will the Sea Trials take place?
	At the vendors location.
	

	19
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	During the demonstration at Diablo Lake, who will operate the boat?  If City Light employees operate the boat, will the City’s insurance cover it? 
	No, the City of Seattle’s insurance will not cover the boat until we take ownership of it.
	

	20
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	What sort of response time can builders expect from the City?
	During fabrication, the City agrees to inspect or approve items within one week of notification from the Vendor.  As described in the RFP, the vendor is responsible for preparing complete and accurate progress reports which are intended to ensure that the City is appraised ahead of time of major inspections or approvals.
	Page 6 of the RFP, C   Inspection is revised as follows:
The inspection of work in progress will be performed by the City, or other authorized representative of the City of Seattle.  The City will perform inspections or approvals within one week of notification from the Vendor.  The Vendor is to use the progress reports described above to provide advance notification of any needed inspections or approvals. Deficiencies noted during inspection shall be corrected immediately.  Failure to correct the defects shall be considered a material breach of this contract.  

	21
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Is the change order process stated in the RFP?
	See RFP, page 9, “Expansion Clause”
	

	22
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Are as built drawings required?
	Yes.  As-built drawings are required
	Page 7 of the RFP , DELIVERY AND DEMONSTRATION is revised as follows:

This is the final phase of the project and includes loading, transportation, and final assembly/attachment of wheelhouse, launch, and successful operation of each boat.  Training on operating equipment and delivery of O&M a warrantee information is also included in this phase.  At a minimum, two O&M manuals shall be delivered for each vessel.  At a minimum, the O&M manuals are to include: as-built drawings, contact names and addresses for all subcontract installers, suppliers and vendors, product data for all components that require periodic maintenance with maintenance schedules and procedures.  Instructions for proper operations of specific equipment or systems within the vessel. Information on any special manufacturers warranties beyond the required two-year warrantee    

	23
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Are owner’s manuals required? 
	Yes, see answer to #22
	See answer to #22

	24
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Are there liquidated damages?
	No
	

	25
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	RFP, page 9, “Audit”, can this be revised?
	No, this is stipulated by State law, as in the required minimum of six years.
	

	26
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Do both boats need to be delivered at the same time?
	Slightly staggered delivery dates may be negotiated if efficiencies or significant cost savings can be obtained.  However, the bond or letter of credit must be obtained for both boats.  
	

	27
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Does there need to be a naval architect involved?  Do all drawings need to be stamped?
	As stated in the specifications, the final fabrication drawings and specifications are to be stamped by a professional Naval Architect.  This includes all drawings.
	

	28
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Who is responsible for transportation for warranty work?
	See RFP, page 8, “Warranties” – it is the responsibility of the vendor.
	

	29
	10/27/09
	11/3/09
	Can the warranty work be done at Diablo?
	Warranty work at Diablo must be mutually agreed upon.
	

	30
	10/30/09
	11/3/09
	Is the $600K budget firm?
	Yes, the $600K budget is firm. However, a bid does not need to be within that budget to be considered a responsive bid.   The City reserves the right to award a contract for one boat or to cancel the RFP in its entirety.  
	

	31
	
	11/3/09
	
	
	The deadline for questions has been extended until 11/6/09, 4:00 PM

	32
	11/3/09
	11/9/09
	The specifications ask for an elevated pilot house for visibility over barge cargo.  Can we get some information about the barge?  How Long & Wide & Deep?  How high off of the water is the cargo?  How much change in draft is there between loaded and unloaded?


	The Barge is 78ft long and 42 ft wide.  the remaining information is provided in previous answers.

	

	33
	11/3/09
	11/9/09
	Is 25’ the max length of the boat or could a few more feet in length be tolerated?
	The Diablo boat can be longer, however, the Ross boat is limited to 25' long

	

	34
	11/3/09
	11/9/09
	Taxes:  It appears that the boat builder is not responsible to collect Washington State Sales Tax.  The City of Seattle will pay the tax if necessary.  Is this correct?  The base bid price would not include any WSST?


	The boat builder will be responsible to collect Washington State Sales Tax, it will be added to the Purchase Order.  Your base price should not include taxes.
	

	35
	11/3/09
	
	Prevailing Wages:  It appears the Metal Fabrication in Shop is the closest trade that describes what we do.  Is this correct?
	Answer pending
	

	36
	11/3/09
	11/9/09
	Follow up question to Item 12 on the 11/3/09 addendum:  When you say standard semi truck and trailer do you mean a flat bed & cab meaning about 10’ or a van type trailer about 13’ high.  Is City Light suggesting they want the cab of this boat 15’ - 20’ off the water?
	The barge load may include either type of truck/van.  Yes, we have been anticipating the cab would be high enough to put the captain's eyes about 14' - 17' off the water.


	

	37
	11/3/09
	
	Regarding Letter of Credit:  Our bank is too small to be rated by Moody’s but is rated AAA by the Federal Home Loan Bank.  Will this meet your requirements?

	Answer pending
	

	38
	11/5/09
	
	The electrical specifications call out for 3-2000 gph bilge pumps.  These are significant pumps that will require a good deal of power.  Please re-visit the need for pumps of this substantial capacity.


	Answer pending
	

	39
	11/5/09
	
	Would you please be more specific in identifying the standard to which these boats are to be built.  The ABS standards call for a good deal more structure (and weight) than seems necessary for boats of this size and duty requirements.  USCG regulations do not cover vessels of this small size and application, but it seems that USCG rules that apply for vessels somewhat larger than these tugs are a better fit for these particular boats.


	Answer pending
	

	40
	11/6/09
	
	Regarding the bilge pumps, there is other equipment specified that will draw significant amounts of electrical energy.  This includes the 40,000 BTU cabin heater and the 600,000 cp search light.  With these power needs to consider, we question whether the on-board 12 volt DC 100 amp system and the 120V AC 30 amp system are adequately sized.


	Answer pending
	

	41
	
	11/9/09
	
	
	Revisions to Schedule of Events:
· Revised Specifications released:  11/16/09 Deadline for Questions:  11/18/09, 4:00 PM

· Sealed Proposals Due to the City:  12/2/09, 2:00 PM 

· RFP Interviews:  Week of 12/7/09

· Announcement of Successful Proposer:  Week of 12/14/09

· Contract Award and Start Date:  Week of 12/28/09
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